LAW OFFICES

JOHN A.SBARBARO

SUITE 1451 OTIS BUILDING
IO SOUTH LA SALLE STREET

CHICAGO

MASTER IN CHANCERY - TELEPHONE
CIRCUIT COURT RANDOLPH O0O88

June 8th, 1938

Dr. Forrest Allen, Athletic Director
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Sir:

A group of Chicago sportsmen with whom I am
assoclated, are interested in sponsoring inter-collegleste
basketball in the City of Chicago. We have the written
commitments of DePaul and Loyola Universities in Chicago
to play a series of six games in this city against out-
side teams. Needless to say, your school will be more
than welcome and we hope that you can find it possible
to participate in this program.

Please wire to the attention of Arthur Norse
of my office whether you can find it possible to pleay
either DePaul or Loyola Universities, what dates would
be most suitable and the best financlal arrangements
that can be made. Our best available dates are January
18th, February 8th and February <27th, 1839.

Very truly yours,
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